

City Hall and Court House 15 West Kellogg Boulevard

City of Saint Paul

Council Chambers - 3rd Floor 651-266-8560

City Council Minutes - Final

Council President Amy Brendmoen Councilmember Mitra Jalali Councilmember Rebecca Noecker Councilmember Jane L. Prince Councilmember Dai Thao Councilmember Chris Tolbert Councilmember Nelsie Yang

Wednesday, June 10, 2020

3:30 PM

Council Chambers - 3rd Floor

ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order by Council President Brendmoen at 3:32 p.m.

Present 7 - Councilmember Amy Brendmoen, Councilmember Dai Thao,
Councilmember Chris Tolbert, Councilmember Rebecca Noecker,
Councilmember Jane L. Prince, Councilmember Mitra Jalali and
Councilmember Nelsie Yang

COMMUNICATIONS & RECEIVE/FILE

1 CO 20-25

Mayor's Emergency Executive Orders 20-11, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-15

and 20-16.

Received and filed

CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed under the Consent Agenda will be enacted by one motion with no separate discussion. If discussion on an item is desired, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate consideration.

Approval of the Consent Agenda (Items 2 - 21)

Item 14 was removed from the Consent Agenda for separate consideration.

Councilmember Yang moved approval of the Consent Agenda as amended.

Consent Agenda adopted as amended

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Thao, Councilmember Tolbert, Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali and Councilmember Yang

Nay: 0

2 RES 20-821

Approving the City's cost of providing Collection of Delinquent Garbage Bills for service during January to March 2020, and setting date of Legislative Hearing for July 9, 2020 and City Council public hearing for August 26, 2020 to consider and levy the assessments against individual properties. (File No. CG2002A1, Assessment No. 200120)

Adopted

3 RES 20-822

Approving the City's cost of providing Collection of Delinquent Garbage Bills for service during January to March 2020, and setting date of Legislative Hearing for July 9, 2020 and City Council public hearing for August 26, 2020 to consider and levy the assessments against individual properties. (File No. CG2002A3, Assessment No. 200122)

Adopted

4 RES 20-823

Approving the City's cost of providing Collection of Delinquent Garbage Bills for service during January to March 2020, and setting date of Legislative Hearing for July 9, 2020 and City Council public hearing for August 26, 2020 to consider and levy the assessments against individual properties. (File No. CG2002B1, Assessment No. 200124)

Adopted

5 RES 20-824

Approving the City's cost of providing Collection of Vacant Building Registration Fees billed during August 22, 2019 to February 18, 2020, and setting date of Legislative Hearing for July 7, 2020 and City Council public hearing for August 19, 2020 to consider and levy the assessments against individual properties. (File No. VB2011, Assessment No. 208813)

Adopted

6 RES 20-825

Approving the City's cost of providing Collection of Fire Certificate of Occupancy Fees billed during January 8 to February 15, 2020, and setting date of Legislative Hearing for July 7, 2020 and City Council public hearing for August 19, 2020 to consider and levy the assessments against individual properties. (File No. CRT2011, Assessment No. 208210)

Adopted

7 RES 20-826

Approving the City's cost of providing Excessive Use of Inspection or Abatement services billed during January 21 to February 20, 2020, and setting date of Legislative Hearing for July 7, 2020 and City Council public hearing for August 19, 2020 to consider and levy the assessments against individual properties. (File No. J2011E, Assessment No. 208316)

Adopted

8 RES 20-827

Approving the City's cost of providing Securing and/or Emergency Boarding services during March 2020, and setting date of Legislative Hearing for July 7, 2020 and City Council public hearing for May 5, 2021 to consider and levy the assessments against individual properties. (File No. J2011B, Assessment No. 208110)

Adopted

9 RES 20-828

Approving the City's cost of providing Graffiti Removal services during March 4 to April 20, 2020, and setting date of Legislative Hearing for July 7, 2020 and City Council public hearing for May 5, 2021 to consider and levy the assessments against individual properties. (File No. J2007P, Assessment No. 208406)

Adopted

10 RES 20-809

Establishing the rate of pay for a new classification of Community Engagement Cadet in Grade 016 of EG 01, AFSCME Clerical.

Adopted

11 RES 20-835

Changing the rate of pay for Payroll Auditor in EG 81, CCEA-Clerical.

Laid over to June 17 for adoption

12 RES 20-813

Authorizing payment in the amount of nine thousand four hundred eighteen dollars and ninety-two cents (\$9,418.92) in full and final settlement of the claim of State Farm Insurance as Subrogee of Courtney Roberts.

Adopted

13 RES 20-814

Authorizing payment in the amount of thirteen thousand four hundred eighty-eight dollars and thirty-four cents (\$13,488.34) in full and final settlement of the claim of State Farm Insurance as Subrogee of Snap Construction, Inc.

Adopted

15 RES 20-779

Authorizing the Department of Parks and Recreation to apply for and accept up to \$7,900 in cost-share funding from the Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District for mechanical harvesting of aquatic vegetation on Lake Phalen in 2020.

Adopted

16 RES 20-841

Authorizing the Department of Planning and Economic Development to execute an agreement with the Metropolitan Council, which includes an indemnification clause, to accept the Metropolitan Council Livable Communities Tax Base Revitalization Account grant for 1222 University Avenue.

Adopted

17 RES 20-781

Authorizing the City to enter into a cooperative agreement with MnDOT regarding the 2020 Como Trail Project.

Adopted

18 RES 20-796

Authorizing the City to enter into a Master Funding Agreement with the Metropolitan Council for the METRO Gold Line Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) Project.

Adopted

19 RES 20-777

Authorizing the City to enter into a cooperative agreement with Ramsey County for the Payne/7th Intersection Project.

Adopted

20 RES 20-780

Authorizing the City to enter into a cooperative agreement with MnDOT regarding the 2020 Johnson Parkway Regional Trail Project.

Adopted

21 RES 20-832

Approving adverse action against the Second Hand Dealer License application submitted by World of Wireless Communications, Inc., d/b/a World of Wireless (License ID #20190002733) at 814 White Bear Avenue North.

Adopted

FOR DISCUSSION

14 RES 20-855

Supporting fair, direct federal emergency support to reopen and build local American economies.

Council President Brendmoen read a statement about the economic impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic on the City, and the need for direct federal aid.

Councilmember Noecker asked the amount of COVID-related expenditures incurred by the City to date.

ThaoMee Xiong, Director of Intergovernmental Relations, said she didn't have an updated number but would provide it as soon as possible. Council President Brendmoen said she seconded the request. She said she recognized the number changed every day, but it would be good to have some sense of what it was, especially as they were getting into the 2020 budget revision.

Councilmember Noecker moved approval of the resolution.

Adopted

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Thao, Councilmember Tolbert,

Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali

and Councilmember Yang

Nay: 0

SUSPENSION ITEM

Councilmember Tolbert moved suspension of the rules.

Rules suspended

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Thao, Councilmember Tolbert,

Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali

and Councilmember Yang

Nay: 0

RES 20-874 Affirming the Extension of Declaration of Local Emergency issued June

8, 2020 by Mayor Melvin Carter III.

Council President Brendmoen moved approval of the resolution.

Adopted

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Thao, Councilmember Tolbert,

Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali

and Councilmember Yang

Nay: 0

FOR DISCUSSION

22 APC 20-4 Public hearing to consider the appeal of Told Development of the

Planning Commission decision to deny a requested variance to the 0.3

Floor Area Ratio minimum at 1212 Prosperity Avenue.

Councilmember Yang thanked the Council for supporting the layover, and staff for their work. She said she was going to move to grant the appeal. She said she felt the Planning Commission erred in findings 4a, b, c, and d. She said with regards to finding 4a "The variance is in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the zoning code," she felt the floor area ratio (FAR) variance was reasonable, and the appellant worked with City staff to come up with the building site design, which the Planning Commission found to meet the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Code. She said requiring the appellant to construct another building and a half to meet the district's FAR requirement as a means to facilitate compact development was not a reasonable basis to deny this specific application on this unusually-shaped lot. She note that the appellant agreed to construct a taller building to visually conform with the FAR requirement when viewed from the street. With regards to 4b "The variance is consistent with the comprehensive plan," she said the bank was a permitted use at the location and consistent with the current 2030 Plan, the pending 2040 Comprehensive Plan, and Small Area Plan for the district. With regards to 4c "The applicant has established that there are practical difficulties in complying with the provision: that the property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by the provision. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties,"

she said the appellant worked with staff to design a building which met most of the code requirements, and requiring the appellant to construct another building and a half to meet a FAR requirement as a means to facilitate compact development was a practical difficulty and would result in creation of interior space for which the appellant had no use. With regards to finding 4d "The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner," she said the appellant did not create the lot size which drove one half of the FAR calculation, and the size of the lot was therefore a circumstance unique to the property that the appellant did not create. She said granting a FAR variance for appellant's building was not unreasonable because the large size of the lot, if split, allowed for a new building on the new lot of a size which would allow for a building that met the FAR requirements for this district. She said the Planning Commission found that findings 4e and 4f were met, and she moved that those findings be made a part of her motion to grant the appeal. She said, in granting this appeal, in addition to all the conditions imposed by the Planning Commission, she would add the following condition: The area the parcel, described as "the eastern 50 feet of the parcel" must be planted and maintained as "green space" as a means to offset the impact of appellant's reduced building size, until such time as the lot is split for redevelopment purposes. The appellant shall submit site plan for this green space to DSI staff to review and approve for consistency with the requirements of this condition.

Motion of intent - Appeal granted with conditions

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Thao, Councilmember Tolbert, Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali and Councilmember Yang

Nay: 0

ORDINANCES

An ordinance is a city law enacted by the City Council. It is read at four separate council meetings and becomes effective after passage by the Council and 30 days after publication in the Saint Paul Legal Ledger. Public hearings on ordinances are held at the third reading.

Second Reading

23 Ord 20-21

Granting the application of V V Property LLC to rezone property at 1619 Dayton Avenue from T2 Traditional Neighborhood to T3 Traditional Neighborhood, and amending Chapter 60 of the Legislative Code pertaining to the zoning map.

Laid over to June 17 for third reading/public hearing

PUBLIC HEARINGS

24 RES PH 20-127

Amending the financing and spending plans in the Fire Department in the amount of \$2,594.71 for the Minnesota Task Force One team reimbursement from the City of Edina.

Any testimony received was available for Council members to review online.

Councilmember Prince moved to close the public hearing and approve the resolution.

Adopted

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Thao, Councilmember Tolbert, Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali and Councilmember Yang

Nay: 0

25 RES PH 20-129

Authorizing the Police Department to accept and amend the 2020 Special Fund Budget for the Minnesota Department of Health, 2020 Making a Difference in Minnesota grant.

Any testimony received was available for Council members to review online.

Councilmember Noecker moved to close the public hearing and approve the resolution.

Adopted

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Thao, Councilmember Tolbert, Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali and Councilmember Yang

Nay: 0

26 Ord 20-20

Granting the application of Pacific Ramp LLC to rezone property at 1015 Bandana Boulevard West from B3 General Business to T3 Traditional Neighborhood, and amending Chapter 60 of the Legislative Code pertaining to the Zoning Map.

Council President Brendmoen asked Councilmember Jalali if there would be a staff report or of she had comments. Ms. Jalali said she had no comments, and she moved to approve the item.

Council President Brendmoen said this was a public hearing, and the public had been able to submit comments online or through phone transcription. She said Councilmember Jalali moved to close the public hearing and lay the matter over for final reading.

Public hearing held and closed; laid over to June 17 for final adoption

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Thao, Councilmember Tolbert, Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali and Councilmember Yang

Nay: 0

LEGISLATIVE HEARING ITEMS

Any testimony received was available for Council members to review online.

Councilmember Thao moved to continue the public hearing to July 15.

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Thao, Councilmember Tolbert, Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali and Councilmember Yang

Nay: 0

For the following items, Legislative Hearing staff were unable to contact individual property owners. Therefore, the motion for the following items is to continue the public hearing to July 15, 2020 and re-notice the pending assessments.

31 RLH TA 20-121 Ratifying the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 1159

CENTRAL AVENUE WEST. (File No. CG1904E2, Assessment No.

190161)

Public hearing continued to July 15

38 RLH TA 20-38 Ratifying the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 848

JENKS AVENUE. (File No. CG1904D1, Assessment No. 190156)

Public hearing continued to July 15

39 RLH TA 20-103 Ratifying the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 1865

MARGARET STREET. (File No. CG1904E2, Assessment No. 190161)

Public hearing continued to July 15

42 RLH TA 20-114 Ratifying the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 2127

NORTONIA AVENUE. (File No. CG1904C3, Assessment No. 190154)

Public hearing continued to July 15

48 RLH TA 20-153 Ratifying the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 410

VIRGINIA STREET. (File No. CG1904E4, Assessment No. 190163)

Public hearing continued to July 15

Any testimony received was available for Council members to review online.

Councilmember Jalali moved to continue the public hearing to July 15.

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Thao, Councilmember Tolbert, Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali and Councilmember Yang

Nay: 0

Items 49-56 will be read as one item as they all pertain to "Ratifying the assessment for the City's cost of providing Collection of Delinquent Garbage Bills for services during July to September 2019." The files included are RLH AR 20-28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 42 and 43. As there were too many property owners to contact on these assessment rolls, the motion is to continue the public hearing to July 15, 2020 and re-notice the pending assessments.

49 RLH AR 20-28 Ratifying the assessment for the City's cost of providing Collection of

Delinquent Garbage Bills for services during July to September 2019.

(File No. CG1904D1, Assessment No. 190156) (Public hearing

continued from June 10)

Public hearing continued to July 15

| 50 | RLH AR 20-29 | Ratifying the assessment for the City's cost of providing Collection of Delinquent Garbage Bills for services during July to September 2019. (File No. CG1904D2, Assessment No. 190157) (Public hearing continued from June 10) Public hearing continued to July 15 |
|----|--------------|--|
| 51 | RLH AR 20-30 | Ratifying the assessment for the City's cost of providing Collection of Delinquent Garbage Bills for services during July to September 2019. (File No. CG1904D3, Assessment No. 190158) (Public hearing continued from June 10) Public hearing continued to July 15 |
| | | • |
| 52 | RLH AR 20-31 | Ratifying the assessment for the City's cost of providing Collection of Delinquent Garbage Bills for services during July to September 2019. (File No. CG1904D4, Assessment No. 190159) (Public hearing continued from June 10) |
| | | Public hearing continued to July 15 |
| 53 | RLH AR 20-32 | Ratifying the assessment for the City's cost of providing Collection of Delinquent Garbage Bills for services during July to September 2019. (File No. CG1904E1, Assessment No. 190160) (Public hearing continued from June 10) |
| | | Public hearing continued to July 15 |
| 54 | RLH AR 20-33 | Ratifying the assessment for the City's cost of providing Collection of Delinquent Garbage Bills for services during July to September 2019. (File No. CG1904E2, Assessment No. 190161) (Public hearing continued from June 10) |
| | | Public hearing continued to July 15 |
| 55 | RLH AR 20-42 | Ratifying the assessment for the City's cost of providing Collection of Delinquent Garbage Bills for services during July to September 2019. (File No. CG1904E3, Assessment No. 190162) (Public hearing continued from June 10) |
| | | Public hearing continued to July 15 |
| 56 | RLH AR 20-43 | Ratifying the assessment for the City's cost of providing Collection of Delinquent Garbage Bills for services during July to September 2019. (File No. CG1904E4, Assessment No. 190163) (Public hearing continued from June 10) Public hearing continued to July 15 |
| | | . aana naamig oominada to oary to |

Approval of the Consent Agenda

Any testimony received was available for Council members to review online.

Councilmember Noecker moved to close the public hearing and adopt the items.

For the following cases, Legislative Hearing staff contacted these property owners and the recommendations are uncontested. Therefore, the motion is to adopt the items.

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Thao, Councilmember Tolbert, Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali and Councilmember Yang

Nay: 0

| | | • |
|----|------------------|---|
| 27 | RLH VBR 20-33 | Appeal of Rouchen Lu to a Vacant Building Registration Notice at 1670 ARLINGTON AVENUE EAST. Adopted |
| 28 | RLH TA 20-33 | Ratifying the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 377 ARUNDEL STREET. (File No. CG1904E4, Assessment No. 190163) Adopted |
| 29 | RLH TA 20-189 | Deleting the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 704-706 BLAIR AVENUE. (File No. CG2001E3, Assessment No. 200118) Adopted |
| 30 | RLH TA 20-298 | Deleting the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 704-706 BLAIR AVENUE. (File No. CG1904E3, Assessment No. 190162) Adopted |
| 32 | RLH VBR 20-35 | Appeal of Ivan Farrera, dba Venture Capital, LLC to a Vacant Building Registration Fee Warning Letter at 560 CHARLES AVENUE. Adopted |
| 33 | RLH VO 20-18 | Appeal of Nate Stevens, WITS Management, on behalf of Konrad Lightner, to a Revocation of Fire Certificate of Occupancy and Order to Vacate at 870 COOK AVENUE EAST. Adopted |
| 36 | RLH TA 20-39 | Ratifying the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 2018 FOURTH STREET EAST. (File No. CG1904E2, Assessment No. 190161) Adopted |

| 37 | RLH VBR 20-32 | Appeal of Wayne C. Stainbrook to a Vacant Building Registration Fee Warning Letter at 449 HATCH AVENUE. Adopted |
|----|------------------|---|
| 40 | RLH TA 20-300 | Deleting the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 1399 MINNEHAHA AVENUE WEST. (File No. CG1904D1, Assessment No. 190156) Adopted |
| 41 | RLH VBR 20-34 | Appeal of Roger D. Pass to a Vacant Building Registration Notice at 1119 MONTANA AVENUE WEST. Adopted |
| 43 | RLH FCO 20-29 | Appeal of Richard Thorne to a Fire Inspection Correction Notice at 845 PHALEN BOULEVARD. Adopted |
| 44 | RLH FCO 20-43 | Appeal of Melissa and Francois Kiemde to a Fire Certificate of Occupancy Correction Notice - Complaint Inspection at 1279 RANDOLPH AVENUE. Adopted |
| 45 | RLH VBR 20-38 | Appeal of Jay Mitchell representing Quality Residences LLC to a Vacant Building Registration Notice at 1146 REANEY AVENUE. Adopted |
| 46 | RLH VBR 20-36 | Appeal of Ivan Farrera, dba Venture Capital, LLC, to a Vacant Building Registration Renewal Notice at 1830 SEVENTH STREET EAST. Adopted |
| 47 | RLH TA 20-299 | Ratifying the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 667 SURREY AVENUE. (File No. CG1904D4, Assessment No. 190159) Adopted |
| | | For the following cases, the recommendations are contested. Therefore, a |

a staff report will be presented.

Legislative Hearing Officer Marcia Moermond gave a staff report on the two cases involving assessments for Excessive Consumption of Code Enforcement Services. She said when an inspector went to check and see of work was done on deadline, and it was not done, they had a practice of issuing a bill for that inspection. In this case there were two visits by the inspector several months apart where the work was not completed, therefore DSI billed for those inspections. Each bill was \$122, with a \$35 service charge to be processed as an assessment. Orders were issued in June 2018 related to maintenance of the exterior and structural issues with the back porch and balcony above the porch; the Council granted extensions for the work to be completed

later into 2018. Ms. Moermond said the property maintenance issues had been addressed, and what remained was repair of the work on the steps and balcony area. She noted that it was now 20 months past deadline. A building permit to complete the work was pulled in the fall of 2019, a year after the Council deadline. There were two inspections, one which was item 34 and occurred on July 3, 2019; item 35 was an inspection which occurred on October 21, 2019. Both times the work was incomplete. She said in some cases she would recommend a reduction or even deletion of the work was done by the time f the staff report. She said DSI was out there on June 4 and the permits were still open and the work not completed, so she wouldn't recommend a reduction. She said the homeowner did contest the assessment and had submitted additional written materials which had been in the record since the previous week. She said there were three emails communicating basically the same information. She summarized, saying the appellant's concerns had to do with the nature of orders and how people call in and complain about things, and how that can be an unfair process; and then how does the City explain to property owners what the expectations are. The property owner also expressed that she paid real estate taxes, and this would be a tax on top of those. The property owner indicated in the Legislative Hearing that she felt rushed to do the work based on the deadlines; she noted the extensions beyond what DSI had issued. She said the property owner focused on the grounds maintenance issues, but the City had closed those orders, and the remaining item was closing out the building permit on the balcony.

Council President Brendmoen confirmed with Ms. Moermond that the public testimony was in the Legistar system. Ms. Moermond said a fair bit of written testimony from the property owner had been provided.

Councilmember Jalali moved to close the public hearing. Yeas - 7 Nays - 0

Councilmember Jalali moved to adopt Ms. Moermond's recommendations.

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Thao, Councilmember Tolbert, Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali and Councilmember Yang

Nay: 0

34 RLH TA 19-903 Ratifying the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 1940 FAIRMOUNT AVENUE. (File No. J2004E, Assessment No. 208303)

Adopted

35 RLH TA 20-170 Ratifying the Appealed Special Tax Assessment for property at 1940 FAIRMOUNT AVENUE. (File No. J2007E, Assessment No. 208306)

Adopted as amended (assessment ratified)

Council members remembered and honored St. Paul School Board Chairwoman Marny Xiong, who recently died of COVID-19.

ADJOURNMENT

Council President Brendmoen adjourned the meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 4:25 p.m.

In-person meetings, or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. § 13D.02 of the City Council, are not practical or prudent because of the COVID-19 health pandemic emergency declared under Minn. Stat. Chapter 12 by the Minnesota Governor Tim Walz and Saint Paul Mayor Melvin Carter. In light of the COVID-19 health pandemic, members of the City Council will participate in City Council meetings by telephone or other electronic means.

Public attendance at the City Council's regular meeting location is not feasible due to the COVID-19 health pandemic. Members of the public may view City Council meetings online at stpaul.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx or on local cable Channel 18.

The public may comment on public hearing items in writing or via voicemail. Any comments and materials submitted by 12:00 pm of the day before the meeting will be attached to the public record and available for review by the City Council. Comments may be submitted as follows:

Written public comment on public hearing items can be submitted to Contact-Council@ci.stpaul.mn.us, CouncilHearing@ci.stpaul.mn.us, or by voicemail at 651-266-6805.

While the Council will make best efforts to decide all issues before them, the Council may delay decisions on certain matters where the members believe meeting in-person is necessary. All City Council public hearings will be held at 3:30 p.m. and there will be no separate 5:30 p.m. public hearings. More information is available at www.stpaul.gov/departments/city-council

Council Meeting Information

The City Council is paperless which saves the environment and reduces expenses. The agendas and Council files are all available on the Web (see below). Council members use mobile devices to review the files during the meeting. Using a mobile device greatly reduces costs since most agendas, including the documents attached to files, are over 1000 pages when printed.

Web

Meetings are available on the Council's website. Email notification and web feeds (RSS) of newly released minutes, agendas, and meetings are available by subscription. Visit www.stpaul.gov/council for meeting videos and updated copies of the agendas, minutes, and supporting documents.

Cable

Meetings are live on St Paul Channel 18 and replayed at various times. Check your local listings.